

Annual Course Calendar 2021



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Armenia, Educational Complex of Police	
Criminal-legal, criminological and criminal procedural problems	
of countering Corruption	5
CEPA, Central European Police Academy	
Passenger Name Record (PNR) in practical issues and specific cases	7
Georgia, LEPL – Academy of the Ministry of Internal Affairs	
Effective Communication and Conflict Management in Community Policing System	9
Digital evidence and first responder	11
Policing hate crime against LGBTI persons	12
Hungary, National University of Public Service, Faculty of Law Enforcement	
Police and Judicial Cooperation in Criminal Matters in the European Union	13
Norway, Norwegian Police University College	
Hate Crime	15
Digital Policing	17
Mental Health	19
Turkey, Turkish National Police Academy	
Police Ethics Training	21
Training on Gender Equality in Policing	23



Ukraine, Dnipropetrovsk State University of Internal Affairs

• Human Rights Protection in Law Enforcement at Domestic Violence Cases 25

Ukraine, Kharkiv National Un	iversity of Internal Affair	S
------------------------------	-----------------------------	---

	,	
•	International Scientific and Practical Conference "Current Issues of Business Entities	
	Activities in the Context of the COVID-19 Pandemic"	27
•	International Scientific and Practical Conference "Kharkiv National University of Inte	rna
	Affairs: 20 years in the Status of National"	28
•	International Student Scientific and Practical Conference "International Experience in	n
	Coordinating the Actions of Law Enforcement Bodies and Agencies in Emergencies"	in
	Foreign Languages	29
•	International Scientific and Practical Conference to the 27th anniversary of	
	Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs "Financial Security of the State	
	in the Context of National Interests"	30
•	International Scientific and Practical Conference "Personality, Society, Law"	31
•	II International Scientific and Practical Conference "Aviation, Industry, Society"	32
•	XIII International Scientific and Practical Conference	
	"Legal Science and State-Building in Ukraine in the Context of Legal Integration"	33
•	VI International Scientific and Practical Conference "Training of Police Officers in the	
	Context of Reforming the System of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine"	34
•	International Scientific and Practical Conference "Combating Cybercrime and Human	n
	Trafficking"	35
•	XV International Scientific and Methodological Conference "Current Issues of the	
	Development of Service-Applied, Traditional and Oriental Martial Arts"	36
•	X International Scientific and Practical Conference "Current Issues of Legal,	
	Economic and Social Development of the State"	37

The Netherlands offer the course "Meeting the Police Education below Sea Level".

The course will offer the participants a programme through which they will become more familiar with the structure, responsibilities and training methods of the Dutch police. Various police

37



training facilities will be visited during this course. The course will be held in English. Applicants will have to be able to understand presentations in the English language and be able to discuss and contribute to interactive parts of the course. Applicants have to be (senior) officers and employed in the field of police education, for instance board members, managers, teachers/trainers and educational developers.

The invitation will be sent out separately.

Switzerland: no special courses; police officers interested in attending an Swiss course (in German, French or Italian language) are always welcome to sign up for courses published on the website www.institut-police.ch

Italy: Following courses from the second semester 2021 until the first semester 2022 will be offered by <u>Scuola di Perfezionamento per le Forze di Polizia</u> - <u>Interagency Law Enforcement Academy of Advanced Studies:</u>

- Advanced Training Course, yearly master courses in Rome (in Italian language);
- Crime Analysis Courses First Level, monthly courses in Rome (in Italian language);
- Crime Analysis Courses Second Level, monthly courses in Rome (in Italian language);
- Interagency Coordination and International Cooperation, monthly courses in Rome (in Italian language);
- International Advanced Training Institute for the Prevention and the Fight against Organized
 Crime, one to three weeks courses in Caserta (in English language)

Nominations will have to follow a specific procedure through the Police Forces Coordination Office of the Ministry of Interior – Department of Public Safety. For further information, please contact Italy.cepol@interno.it

Germany: online courses in German language are available on the website https://www.dhpol.de/fortbildung/online-fortbildungen/onlinefortbildungen.php
For further information please contact alinetherese.dehu@dhpol.de



Educational Complex of Police of RA

Course title

Criminal-legal, criminological and criminal procedural problems of countering corruption

Date

June 2021 (the concrete date will be notified additionally)

Duration

Two days

Contents

International scientific-practical conference

Objectives

Deadline for registration

May 1, 2021

Place

Yerevan, Armenia

Languages

Russian, English

Fee

No participation fee

Number of Participants

Five

Target group

Information and Registration

Ani Ghukasyan

anighukasyan.ra@gmail.com



Accommodation

On participants' costs (Double Tree by Hilton-58 euro per day)

Catering

Local transportation and food are covered by Educational Complex of Police of RA

Extra Costs

No extra costs

Additional Remarks



Central European Police Academy / Bratislava, Slovakia

Course title

Passenger Name Record (PNR) in practical issues and specific cases

Date

21 – 24 September 2021

Duration

5 days

Contents

- Terrorism
- Trafficking of Human Beings
- Drug Crime
- Search for Persons

Objectives

- Increasing the capability to analyse API and PNR Data
- imparting knowledge about the current threats and the current situation when using API and PNR Data
- Experience exchange and presenting cases

Deadline for registration

30 June 2021

Place

Bratislava, detailed information will be provided upon registration

Languages

English

Fee



Number of Participants

Min. 8, max. 24

Target group

Police Officers from Passenger Information Units

Information and Registration

Martin Kaszak

Martin.Kascak@minv.sk

Accommodation

Bratislava, detailed information will be provided upon registration

Catering

Full board provided

Extra Costs

Additional Remarks



LEPL - ACADEMY OF THE MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS OF GEORGIA

Course title

Effective Communication and Conflict Management in Community Policing System

Date

3-4 May 2021

Duration

2 days

Contents

Key concepts and definitions - effective communication; psychological barriers of communication; conflict management strategies; active listening and positive formulation; self-control and resilience in the face of stress.

Objectives

Understanding key concepts of effective communication with society; raising awareness about psychological barriers in the process of communication; understanding major factors of conflict for timely identification and prevention of crisis phase of communication; gain practical skill of self-management that can be helpful for developing stress resilience in the police practice.

Deadline for registration

30 April, 2021

Place

Online

Languages

English

Fee

Number of Participants

20



Target group

Investigators, police officers, frontline officers

Information and Registration

policeacademy.ir@mia.gov.ge



LEPL - ACADEMY OF THE MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS OF GEORGIA

Course title

Digital evidence and first responder

Date

1-3 April 2021

Duration

3 days

Contents

Principles of Digital Evidence, Requirements for digital evidence handling, Digital evidence handling processes, Key components of identification, collection, acquisition and preservation of digital evidence according to ISO 27037, First responders responsibility and Standard operating procedures at digital evidence crime scene.

Objectives

Understand requirements for digital evidences set by ISO 27037. Know first steps and actions, which must be taken at cybercrime or digital evidence related crime scene.

Deadline for registration

15 March, 2021

Place

Online

Languages

English

Fee

Free

Number of Participants

20

Target group

Investigators, Police officers, Prosecutors, Judges

Information and Registration

policeacademy.ir@mia.gov.ge



LEPL - ACADEMY OF THE MINISTRY OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS OF GEORGIA

Course title

Policing hate crime against LGBTI persons

Date

10-11 May 2021

Duration

2 days

Contents

Key concepts and definitions - LGBTI community, Hate crime, stereotyping and discrimination, understandign underreporting, human rights and role of the police officer, hate crime investigation

Objectives

Understanding key concepts of sexual orientation, gender identity, gender expression and component parts of LGBTI; Understanding why hate crime and other violence against LGBTI persons require specific approach; recognise the core duty of the police to protect investigate crimes and provide equal and respectful service.

Deadline for registration

30 April, 2021

Place

Online

Languages

English

Fee

Free

Number of Participants

20

Target group

Investigators, police officers, frontline officers

Information and Registration

policeacademy.ir@mia.gov.ge



Faculty of Law Enforcement, University of Public Service

Budapest, Hungary

Course title

Police and Judicial Cooperation in Criminal Matters in the European Union

Delivered by:

Dr. Judit NAGY PhD, pol. colonel, associate professor, head of the International and European Law Enforcement Department

Date

22-23. September 2021

Duration

2 days

Contents

- 1. The development of European integration. The main legal and institutional characteristics of the EU. The process of development related to the former third-pillar policies.
- 2. The main characteristics of the police and judicial cooperation of the EU in criminal matters: Policies related to Freedom, Security and Justice, EU Internal Security Strategy, Prüm Treaty, Swedish Initiative, European Arrest Warrant, EU Policy Cycle, Joint investigation Teams, etc.
- 3. The mandate, structure and powers of the EU agencies: Europol, Eurojust, OLAF, CEPOL.
- 4. Europol: SOCTA and TE-SAT reports, EU Policy cycle, Joint investigation teams (JITs), EMPACT
- 5. The advantages and operation of joint investigation teams in the international police cooperation.

Objectives

The participant will get an overview on the developments, priorities, future tendecies and new instruments of the European police and judicial cooperation.

Deadline for registration

One month prior the course

Place

University of Public Service



Faculty of Law Enforcement

Budapest, Üllői street 82. 1083

Languages

English

Fee

no

Number of Participants

any

Target group

law enforcement officers, researchers and lecturers of the police academies

Information and Registration

Ms. Matild André, international desk officer, andre.matild@uni-nke.hu

Accommodation

University of Public Service, Faculty of Law Enforcement,

Venue: Budapest, Üllői street 82. 1083

5000 HUF/person/night

Catering

at the participants' own cost

Extra Costs

no

Additional Remarks

The course will be held only for non-national participants.

Time Schedule of the 1st and 2nd day:

1st class: 09.00 - 10.30, coffee break: 10.30 - 11.00

2nd class: 11.00 - 12.30, lunch break: 12.30 - 14.00

3rd class: 14.00 - 15.30, short break: 15.30 - 15.45

4th class: 15.45 -17.15



Norwegian Police University College

Course title

Hate Crime

Date

June 7th

Duration

2 weeks

Contents

Understanding Hate crime

Objectives

Students will be able to:

- Present how police education is organized in the participating students' countries
- Present the hate crime definitions used by law enforcement in the participating students' countries
- Present basic legislation and law enforcement's role related to hate crime in the participating student's countries
- Present the basic characteristics of hate crime and theories concerning the prevention of hate crime
- be able to initiate and facilitate online group activities to promote a robust learning environment
- be able to use wordpress, teams, kahoot, and padlet
- be able to discuss and compare aspects of hate crime in English be able to explain contexts in which hate crime develops
- be able to demonstrate greater understanding of what it means to be the victim of a hate crime

Deadline for registration

March 1st



Place

Microsoft teams

Languages

English

Fee

free

Number of Participants

30

Target group

Bachelor/basic level students at institutions with bi-lateral agreements with the Norwegian Police University College. Students from other institutions will be considered, based on available spaces.

Information and Registration

International coordinators at police academies can write to suzban@phs.no for more information about the program, space availability and registration.

Accommodation

N/A

Catering

N/A

Extra Costs

N/A

Additional Remarks

Students must have a reliable internet connection that allows both audio and visual participation. Microsoft teams will be the teaching and communication platform. Students must be able to produce texts, powerpoint (or similar), and mp3 or mp4 files (for example, on their phones). In addition, we will be using various apps like <u>padlet</u>, <u>wordpress</u>, <u>kahoot</u>, <u>thinglink</u> etc. Students must be able to use these during the course.



Norwegian Police University College

Course title

Digital policing

Date

May 24th

Duration

2 weeks

Contents

Online police patrolling and investigations .

Objectives

Students will be able to:

Present how police education is organized in the participating students' countries

Discuss police online presence in their own and other European countries

Understand the uses of OSINT and to use OSINT in a basic way

- be able to initiate and facilitate online group activities to promote a robust learning environment
- be able to use wordpress, teams, kahoot, and padlet

Deadline for registration

March 1st

Place

Microsoft teams

Languages

English

Fee

free



Number of Participants

30

Target group

Bachelor/basic level students at institutions with bi-lateral agreements with the Norwegian Police University College. Students from other institutions will be considered, based on capacity

Information and Registration

International coordinators at police academies can write to suzban@phs.no for information about space availabilty and registration.

Accommodation

N/A

Catering

N/A

Extra Costs

N/A

Additional Remarks

Students must have a reliable internet connection that allows both audio and visual participation. Microsoft teams will be the teaching and communication platform. Students must be able to produce texts, powerpoint (or similar), and mp3 or mp4 files (for example, on their phones). In addition, we will be using various apps like <u>padlet</u>, <u>wordpress</u>, <u>kahoot</u>, <u>thinglink</u> etc. Students must be able to use these during the course.



Norwegian Police University College

Course title

Mental Health

Date

May 10th

Duration

2 weeks

Contents

An interdisciplinary course with health and social welfare students on mental health.

Objectives

- Present how police, social and health education is organized in the participating students' countries
- Present mental health definitions used by social- and health care, and law enforcement in the participating students' countries
- Present the basic characteristics of societies that promote and support good mental health, including your profession's role and place in this
- be able to initiate and facilitate online group activities to promote a robust learning environment
- o be able to use wordpress, teams, kahoot, and padlet
- o be able to discuss and compare aspects of mental health in English
- o be able to explain contexts that challenge mental health
- o be able to explain challenges to mental health in own profession
- be able to demonstrate greater understanding of what it means to promote good mental health among colleagues and when meeting clients/patients/the public

Deadline for registration

March 1st



Place

Microsoft teams

Languages

English

Fee

free

Number of Participants

30

Target group

Bachelor/basic level students at institutions with bi-lateral agreements with the Norwegian Police University College. Students from other institutions will be considered, based on capacity

Information and Registration

International coordinators at police academies can write to suzban@phs.no for information about space availabilty and registration.

Accommodation

N/A

Catering

N/A

Extra Costs

N/A

Additional Remarks

Students must have a reliable internet connection that allows both audio and visual participation. Microsoft teams will be the teaching and communication platform. Students must be able to produce texts, powerpoint (or similar), and mp3 or mp4 files (for example, on their phones). In addition, we will be using various apps like <u>padlet</u>, <u>wordpress</u>, <u>kahoot</u>, <u>thinglink</u> etc. Students must be able to use these during the course.



Turkish National Police Academy

Course title

Police Ethics Training

Date

24-28 May 2021

Duration

21 Hours

Contents

- Fundamental ethics perspectives
- Nexus between ethics and culture
- Theoretical approach to ethical concerns
- Ethics in law enforcement
- Democracy and policing
- Transparency in police services
- Supervision and Accountability in police services
- Effectiveness in police services
- Selected international practices in policing

Objectives

Providing comprehensive discussion of police ethics in the context of enhancing the mutual trust between police and public. This course reviews modern perspectives within the framework of international research and practices on the subject.

Deadline for registration

14 April 2021

Place

Online



Languages

English

Fee

None

Number of Participants

Min. 8 and Maximum 15 Participants

Target group

Being working in Police Department

Information and Registration

Attached

Accommodation

No Accommodation

Catering

No catering

Extra Costs

No Cost

Additional Remarks

No



Turkish National Police Academy

Course title

Training on Gender Equality in Policing

Date

14-18 June 2021

Duration

21 Hours

Contents

- Gender and Gender Equality
- Women in Social Life
- Gender Roles
- Gender Mainstreaming in Security and Police Institutions
- Problems of Women Police
- Reflections of Gender Equality on Working Life
- International Law on Gender Equality

Objectives

Within the scope of today's modern policing, prevention of discrimination is very important within the framework of democratic policing. It is known that the police would establish with the disadvantage groups of the society such as women and children in equalitarian manner and it is an indicator of the democratic and legitimate perception of the police in the eyes of the public. With this training, it is aimed to integrate the police institutions with universal values in practice.

Deadline for registration

14 May 2021

Place

Online



Languages

English

Fee

None

Number of Participants

Min. 8 and Maximum 15 Participants

Target group

Being working in Police Department

(Preferably, in Public Order and/or Tackling with Domestic Violence Branches)

Information and Registration

Attached

Accommodation

No Accommodation

Catering

No catering

Extra Costs

No Cost

Additional Remarks

No



Dnipropetrovsk State University of Internal Affairs

Course title

Human Rights Protection in Law Enforcement at Domestic Violence Cases

Date

June 1-3, 2021

Duration

3 days

Contents

THE CONCEPT OF VIOLENCE: CAUSES, FORMS, TYPES AND CONSEQUENCES. PARTIES TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE. POLICE RESPONSE TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CASES.INTERACTION OF NATIONAL POLICE WITH OTHER ENTITIES ENGAGED IN PREVENTING AND COMBATTING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE.QUALIFICATION OF CRIMINAL ACTIONS RELATED TO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE.INVESTIGATION OF CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS REGARDING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE. RISKS EVALUATION.COURT HEARINGS OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CASES.PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE.

Objectives

- To rethink existing knowledge regarding new facts.
- To adapt previously obtained experience to the changable conditions and non-standard situations in terms of domestic violence crimes.
- To correctly apply administrative-and-procedural as well as criminal-and-procedural norms during proceedings in cases connected with administrative violations and investigation of domestic violence crimes

Deadline for registration

April 1, 2021

Place

Dnipropetrovsk State University of Internal Affairs (online)

Languages



English

Fee

70 €

Number of Participants

up to 30

Target group

investigators and interrogators

Information and Registration

mail@dduvs.in.ua

ird.dduvs@gmail.com

Accommodation

Catering

Extra Costs

Additional Remarks

The training will be held online



Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Course title

International Scientific and Practical Conference "Current Issues of Business Entities

Activities in the Context of the COVID-19 Pandemic"

Date

February, 2021

Duration

1 day

Deadline for registration

One month before

Place

Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Languages

Ukrainian, English

Number of Participants

150

Information and Registration



Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Course title

International Scientific and Practical Conference "Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs: 20 years in the Status of National"

Date

March, 2021

Duration

1 day

Deadline for registration

One month before

Place

Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Languages

Ukrainian, English

Number of Participants

150

Target group

Higher educational establishments with specific training conditions (Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine), civil higher educational establishments of legal specialization, etc.

Information and Registration



Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Course title

International Student Scientific and Practical Conference "International Experience in Coordinating the Actions of Law Enforcement Bodies and Agencies in Emergencies" in Foreign Languages

Date

April, 2021

Duration

1 day

Deadline for registration

One month before

Place

Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Languages

Ukrainian, English

Number of Participants

150

Target group

Higher educational establishments with specific training conditions
(Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine), civil higher educational establishments of legal specialization, Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine, National Police of Ukraine, Headquarters of the National Police in Kharkiv Region

Information and Registration



Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Course title

International Scientific and Practical Conference to the 27th anniversary of Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs "Financial Security of the State in the Context of National Interests"

Date

April, 2021

Duration

1 day

Deadline for registration

One month before

Place

Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Languages

Ukrainian, English

Number of Participants

150

Target group

Higher educational establishments with specific training conditions (Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine), civil higher educational establishments of legal and economic specialization, etc.

Information and Registration



Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Course title

International Scientific and Practical Conference "Personality, Society, Law"

Date

04.2021

Duration

1 day

Deadline for registration

One month before

Place

Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Languages

Ukrainian, English

Number of Participants

150

Target group

Higher educational establishments with specific training conditions (Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine), as well as other higher educational establishments

Information and Registration



Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Course title

II International Scientific and Practical Conference "Aviation, Industry, Society"

Date

May, 2021

Duration

1 day

Deadline for registration

One month before

Place

Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Languages

Ukrainian, English

Number of Participants

150

Target group

Higher educational establishments with specific training conditions (Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine), civil higher educational establishments of legal specialization, etc.

Information and Registration



Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Course title

XIII International Scientific and Practical Conference "Legal Science and State-Building in Ukraine in the Context of Legal Integration"

Date

May, 2021

Duration

1 day

Deadline for registration

One month before

Place

Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Languages

Ukrainian, English

Number of Participants

150

Target group

Higher educational establishments with specific training conditions (Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine), civil higher educational establishments of legal specialization, etc.

Information and Registration



Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Course title

VI International Scientific and Practical Conference "Training of Police Officers in the Context of Reforming the System of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine"

Date

May, 2021

Duration

1 day

Deadline for registration

One month before

Place

Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Languages

Ukrainian, English

Number of Participants

150

Target group

Higher educational establishments with specific training conditions
(Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine), civil higher educational establishments of legal specialization, Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine, National Police of Ukraine, etc.

Information and Registration



Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Course title

International Scientific and Practical Conference "Combating Cybercrime and Human Trafficking"

Date

May, 2021

Duration

1 day

Deadline for registration

One month before

Place

Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Languages

Ukrainian, English

Number of Participants

150

Target group

Higher educational establishments with specific training conditions
(Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine), civil higher educational establishments of legal specialization, National Police of Ukraine; Kharkiv Research Institute of Forensic Science named after prof. M.S. Bokarius of the Ministry of Justice of Ukraine; State Center for the Protection of Information and Telecommunication Systems of the State Special Communications Service, Kharkiv Scientific Research Forensic Center of the Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine, etc.

Information and Registration



Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Course title

XV International Scientific and Methodological Conference "Current Issues of the Development of Service-Applied, Traditional and Oriental Martial Arts", dedicated to the memory of Doctor of Pedagogical Sciences, Professor Viktor Petrovych Bizin

Date

November, 2021

Duration

1 day

Deadline for registration

One month before

Place

Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Languages

Ukrainian, English

Number of Participants

150

Target group

Higher educational establishments with specific training conditions
(Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine), civil higher educational establishments of legal specialization, National Police of Ukraine, Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine, etc.

Information and Registration



Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Course title

X International Scientific and Practical Conference "Current Issues of Legal, Economic and Social Development of the State"

Date

November, 2021

Duration

1 day

Deadline for registration

One month before

Place

Kharkiv National University of Internal Affairs

Languages

Ukrainian, English

Number of Participants

150

Target group

Higher educational establishments with specific training conditions
(Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine), civil higher educational establishments of legal specialization, Ministry of Internal Affairs of Ukraine, National Police of Ukraine, etc.

Information and Registration